Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:59:43 PM

From: Lindsay Barron

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 3:29:00 PM

To: Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson; John Wolfram; Larry Baronowsky; Mike Thompson;
Tom Shaw; Mark Hite

Subject: Solutions Evaluated as Part of the ECP process

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Solutions Considered for Environmental Compliance.docx%;

Gentlemen,

Attached is a list of the solutions considered as part of the ECP process.

Please take a minute to review to see if any items were missed.

Thanks to Larry and Eric for their inputs to this list.

LJ

Lindsay N. Barron, CPA

Director Risk Management/Strategic Planning
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

PO Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419

270.844.6194 office

270.993.1594 mobile
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· Build Case - Scrubber at Wilson, SCR at Green 2, Reid 1 to Nat. Gas, Activated Carbon & Dry Sorbent Injection at Wilson, Green and Coleman

· Partial Build Case - Scrubber at Wilson, Reid 1 to Nat. Gas, Activated Carbon & Dry Sorbent Injection at Wilson, Green and Coleman

· Buy Case - Activated Carbon & Dry Sorbent Injection at Wilson, Green and Coleman, reduce generation and purchase to comply with CSAPR

· Technology solutions evaluated but not included in final analysis:

· Existing equipment upgrades at all units

· Use of Chemical Additives

· Fuel Additives

· Installation of WFGD

· Installation of Selective Non-Catalytic Reduction (SNCR) Technology

· Installation of Hydrated Lime DSI system

· Trona Injection

· SCR Catalyst replacement

· Low Oxidation Catalyst

· Overfire Air/Rotating Overfire Air (ROTAMIX)

· FMC PerNOxideSM Process

· Installation of Advanced Low NOx Burners

· Installation of Low-NOx Concentric Firing System

· Electrostatic Precipitator (ESP) Upgrades

· Installation of high frequency transformer-rectifier (TR) sets

· Rebuilding the ESP internals

· Adding an additional collection field to the ESP

· Converting part of the ESP to a baghouse (COHPACII)

· Installation of Baghouse technology

· Improved Spray Nozzles and Increased Liquid-to-Gas ratio

· Fuel Switching – Utilizing lower sulfur coal (Powder River Basin)

· Gas Conversion of Coal Units

· Purchase Emission Allowances

· DSM/Energy Efficiency – Programs are so new that savings are immaterial to this project

· Retirement of Existing Units


